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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTOM, D.C. X463
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T. R. Wade, Treasurer AN 058
Watkins Associated Indusiries Inc.
Employees for Good Government Cmie.
FP.O. Box 1738
Atlanta, GA 30301

Identification Mumber: CO0142307
Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1/38-3/31/98)
Diear Mr. Wade:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review taised questions concerning certain infornmation contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Line 31, Columns A and B appear to be mcostect.
FEC calculations disclose this amouni(s) 1o be 511,752, Please provide the
corrected total(s) on the Detailed Summary Page.

«For your information, all contributions received that agpregate $200 or jess
per individual for the calendar year shouvld be reported on Line 11(a)ii).
Contdbutions received aggregating over %200 per individual for the
calendar vear should be reported on Line 11{a)(i} and iternized on Schedule
A ' '

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) shouid be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (13} days
of the date of this letter. If ¥ou need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-Free number, (300) 424-9530. My local aumber is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

Wi ol

Melissa Hurd
Reports Analyst
263 Reports Analysis Division







